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tskheta, the ancient capital of Georgia and a place linked fo the founding of the Georgian state,
Christianity in Georgia. In Miskheta lies buried

is also the cradle of

he sacred relics in Georgia, the rube of Christ
adition ascribes the "ur‘dnq of Miskheta to Miskhetos, the

one of the progeny of the biblical Noah:

his own name,

Kartli”,

of Kartlos, the mythical ancestor of the Georgian nation
,|.<~<hﬂ'0

“and he built a town at the confluence of the Mikvari and the Aragvi, and gove it
The town of Miskheta flourished more than any other and was called the capital city
an old Georgian collection of chronicle

" (“The Life of
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Information about Miskheta can be found in Georgian written sources of history, as well as in the writings of Greek, Roman,
Byzantine, and Armenian historians. However, scholarly knowledge concerning the date of its origin and its name is sill
incompleie and open ic different theories.

Archaeological excavations confirm the exisience of a setflement in Miskheia and ifs environs os eorly os the 3rd and 2nd
millennia BC. According to scholars, by the mid-1st millenium BC the separate areas of habitation had merged into one
large city, “Greater Miskheta”. Sprawling along the Mtkvari and the Aragvi rivers and surrounded by mountains, “Greater
Miskheta” was situated at the infersection of the roads from Colchis, the North Caucasus, Armenia and Albania. The world's
most important trade routes ran through here, including the Great Silk Route, which connected Western countries to the lands
of the Orient.
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From the 4th-3rd centuries BC - to the early 6th century AD Miskheta was the
centre of Kartli {lberia}, “the seat of great kings”. The city spread in two directions
on both banks of the river Mtkvari: “the Armazi side of town” and “the Mukhnan
side of town”.

The main quarters of the capital were situated on the right bank of the Mtkvari,
with the roval residence ot Armaztsikhe (Armazi Castle, modern Bagineti) and
or pitiakhshes), Sapitiakhsho - at modern
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Mtskheta proper lay on the left bank of the Mtkvari isome of the names of cld districts, e. g. Mogvtaubani, Uriatubani, and
Mtavarta Sanatlo of Christion times survive to the present day). What had once been separare residential areas, Tsitsamuri,
Sarkine, Upper Avchala, Nakulbakevi, Mukhatgverdi-Karsani, Kaloubani-Kodmani, made up the environs cf the capital.

According to the chronicles, in the early 3rd century BC Kartli's first king, Parnavaz, built strong walls around the city of
Mtskheta, erected the idol of Armazi ot the burial place of Kartlos, and started building o fortress around ii. “He raised the
idol, Armazi, on top of Mount Kartli thenceforth called Armazi, after the idel” {*The Life of Kartli”). The Armazi Castle became
the first residence of the kings of Kartli, as well as the acropolis of the city.

“Parnavaz was the first king in Kartli of Kartlos’ lineage. He spread the Georgian language, and no more was spoken any other

tongue, but Georgian, throughout Karili. And he devised the Gecrgian alphabet. And Parnavaz died and was buried betore
the idol of Armazi” (“The Life of Kartli").
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In the 3rd-1st centuries BC construction work on the crest of the Armazi hill was continued by the kings of the Parnavazid line:
Saurmag, Mirvan, Parnajom and Artag. King Parnajom built ancther strang citadel, Zedazeni, opposite the Armazi Castle, on
the left bank of the Aragvi, and erected the idol of Zadeni.

The Armozi Castle [mentioned by Sirabo, the Greek geographer, as Armozica in his writings) controlled the roads from
Colchis, Armenio, and Albania, while the Zedazeni castle, alse called Tsitsamuri (Sevsamora by Strabo), protected the city
from the northern nomads, who might invade the country through the Dariali and the Aragvi Gorges. These two strongholds
together with the fortresses in various quarters of “Greater Mtskheta” made up the entire defence system of the city. To the
north the city was protected by the fortresses of Ghartiskari and Bebristsikhe, to the west - by Tsikhedidi and Sarkine, and to
the east - by Nakulbakevi and Upper Avchala.
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Like the great civilizations of ancient times the Kingdom of Kartli had a well-formed social structure. Written historical sources
and numerous epigraphic materials found in Miskheta throw light upon the structure of the Iberian court, the titles of the
nobility and the officials, and their identities.

“| [am] Seraphite, daughter of Zevakh the Younger, Pitiakhsh to King Parsman, wife of lodmangan [who] won victories and
multiplied his [earlier] heroic deeds [and is] King Xepharnug’s chamberlain, son of Agrippa, chamberlain to King Parsman,
[who] conquered the conquerors that Parnavaz had left unfinished. And, this [Seraphite] was kind and beautiful, whom no
one could match in beauty. And died at the age of twenty one” (The epitaph on Seraphite’s tombstone - the so-called Armazi
Bilingual).

King, pitiakhsh, chamberlain, other nobles, soldiers, priests, merchants, craftsmen, slaves - all these made up the social
structure of old lberia.
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The population of “Greater Mtskheta” was quite large and cosmopolitan. Greeks, Assyrians, Armenians, Persians, and Knazars
lived clongside the Georgians. The colony of the Jews, who, accerding to the chronicles, had found refuge in Miskheta after
Nebuchadnezzar had sacked Jerusalem in 586 BC. was the largest.

The population of the capital was multilingual: “six tongues were spoken within Kartli. All the monarchs of Kartli, men and
women were fluent in these languages” [“The Life of Kartli”}. Two languages, Aromaic and Greek, were used for writing. But
the examples of the Aramaic writing excavated on the territory of the Kingdom of Kartli are quite different, fransformed in the
Georgian medium. They are known as "Armazi writing”.
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The remnants of various quarters of “Greater Miskheta” indicate the existence of a highly developed agriculture, and viticulture,
as well as great skill in pottery, glassmaking, and work with gold, in ancient Iberia. Numerous finds of Roman, Parthian and
Sassanian coins, and precious articles demonstrate the dynamic interchange between the Kingdom of Kartli and foreign
counfries.

Strabo, Vitruvius, Arrianus, and Dion Cassius, all commented on the architectural skill of the Iberians. They even hod a pest of
Head of Arfists and Architect at the royal court of Kartli.“l am Alpha and Omege. This is made by Achilles, who is [head] of the
builders. Aurelius Akholis, Head of Artists and Architect. In memory of Arspakores” (An inscription excavated at Antiokia Church.

ning the East and the West, the Kingdom of Kartli was a welcome ally for great powers such as the Roman Empire

o. After Armazi Casile was taken by Pempey in 65 BC, Rome chose a policy of friendship and alliance with Iberia.
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The Roman emperar Vespasian fortified the walls of Miskheta in 75 AD: “These walls have been fortified for King Mithridotes
of Iberia, son of King Parsman and lamasaspuh, friend of the Caesar and lover of Romans, and for his people”(An inscription
of Emperor Vespasian frem Nakulbakevi].

The Emperor Antoninus Pius ollied himself with King Parsman Il of Iberia, who had fought fiercely against the Romans in
Emperor Hadrian's times. He even erected an equestrian statue to the king on the Field of Mars in Rome.

The Kingdom of Iberia was part of the ancient werld as far as the pantheon of Iberian gods was concerned as well. The
Georgians initially worshipped the sum, the moon, and the five stars, and “they had supreme faith in the shrine of Kartles™.
Then they erected the idols of Gatsi and Ga {Gaim), Armazi, Zadeni, Bochi, Aining, and Danina. Scholars identify Armazi with
the Hittite moon deity of Arma and Persian Ormazd, while Ainina and Danina ore thought to be identical with Roman Venus
and Dianc.
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Seven idols and fire were worshipped in Kartli prior to the appearance of St Nino, who brought Christianity to the country. The
highest deity was Armazi, the god of gods, a figure of copper in gold chain mail and a golden helmet. It had emeralds and
beryls for the eyes, and “had a sword, flashing like lightning, and swinging in his hands. Anybody touching him was doomed
to die”. Rising high over Armazi Castle, it was flanked on both sides by the oldest Georgian Geds: Gatsi, a figure of gold,
and Gaim, @ figure of silver.

The chronicle describes the festival held in honor of Armazi in Miskheta as “unfathomable and indescriboble”. “Countless
multitudes of people would come out and beautify sach street with motley cloth and leaf. The hills would be covered with flags
and folk, like fields with flowers. And the sound of shrill voices and fanfares made a frightful din” (“The Life of Kartli”).
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In the 4th century AD the lberian Kingdom underwent a sweeping change. Around cbout the 320s5-330s King Mirian, o
contemporary of Constantine the Great, declared Christianity the state religion and made the Kingdom of Kartli one of the
first Christian states. Historical tradition ascribes the conversion cf Iberia to St Nino of Cappadocia who came to the country
in the early 4th century. However, Christianity in Georgia had had, by that time, a deep-rooted history of long standing.

According to tradition, after the crucifixion of the Saviour, Christ’s robe fell to the lot of the Jews from Miskheta. Rabbi Elioz
brought it to Mtskheta with him. At the city gate he was met by his sisier Sidonia, who had already been initiated into Jesus’
teachings. She took the Saviour’s robe in her hands and was so moved that she fell dead on the spot. Sidonia clasped the
Saviour’s robe so hard to her besom that nobedy dared wring it from her hands, and she was buried with it. Essentially, this
event, the burial of the Saviour’s robe in Miskheta, is the beginning of the history of Christianity in Georgia.

According to the chronicles, St Andrew and St Simon the Canaanite were the first to teach the Gospel in Geargia. Archaeology
confirms the existence of Christianity in Georgia before the 4th century. Christian tombs dating back to the 2nd-3rd centuries
have been excavated in Mtskheta.
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In the 4th century St Nino came to Kartli to convert the country allotted fo the Virgin. She taught fhe frue faith for six years,
working miracles with the power of the Holy Cross. She destroyed the pagan idols by praying to Jesus, and healed the sick,
Queen Nana among them. The conversion of King Mirian is also associated with a miracle

The king was hunting near Miskhera, when aii of o sudden, he found himself in complete darkness. “If grew pitch-dark like
a murky night”. Only by uttering the name of Nno s God could the night be dispersed, and the sun made to shine again on
Tkhoti hill. King Mirian accepted the True God and expressed a wish fo be baptised. At his request Constantine the Great,

Emperor of Byzantium sent “an orthodox priest, loane, as a bishop, wi s and three deacons”. They all, together with

St Nino, baptised King Mirian, Queen Nana, their courtiers and the people of Kc sanctified the churches, and established

Christian rule in Kartli.

. B2, Bnbmb 53m

& ..\f_f._'f."ijcl“:‘!'l 3 e 5 Somtavre. C




o s (R

bgdngbmggen. bygdal dmbodamemas, 1578-1688 B6. Syetitskhoveli. Pointings on the Lifegiving Pillar, between 1476 and 1488,

Anfnab gac_'}r!b-z m> Baba oy@mamnl Qeﬁrﬁjﬁaﬁ-w bagnMmdngab King Mirian and Queen Nana returning frem hunting

Jotmeanl dmgsggol Mdmazfgho bsbBsmmada bgg@nEbmamab vdzgmgbn bab g3mgbnals sagdsb 4355806 m9ds. Bystimos 3bmdoo,
Godamn 6d. bnbmb MRgznm badggm dacdo b 3B96gdvmaym, 0, baes(s boombask bagmagby smdmzgbgdmen madsbal Badsn
nwas. by dmzggmgb o bsgdom Fgsdbomgl, doamad bymmgdds dob djs 39M my39b. aao dmmmp 63. Babmb mmizzno bq-\aoﬁcno
oBaqmmbds, dgdmyy 30 mazawsg ©agdysma ,3nabeols bakgo dofbs ogabls”. babBammimddgo kggdl bagmpbenl dmdbagdgdgmo
Jafimbo brpomes - 9b aye bsg@o gbmagmn.

biggdob ndpAmabpgen babBymmgdals 53ds3b Jofmggmn d9dsgoohggdnl gofws, d9Mdaba s Mmdagma s38mEgdng BgMmambab.
Byemmos 3bmdom, Lggdo bemgabams Bpdogass d350M590Ls yggmab msgnbo babBsmmgdmase bammon, dobogols mbgumm

Hm?}bagﬁﬁm\sa.sﬁa[j 396330l Egﬁbi}g‘{na b;]’.".,“:}m?}“-

4Fnb@rsbmdnb @adzznomgdsbmsb ghose yosdomaids msbpsmebmdng 36ad36qmmabam nEgams Laby. omgn Bsmdsmmmma
Sgh‘jmnt 3gbEmn a@jaﬁnb 8051333350 babsdambg nym, jﬁnb@mBménb anqaﬁnbmbﬁoaﬂ FIEOME ;50‘5@0@33 bqaagﬁﬂbgm&oa
Jonbamnl dse3896s Badamabl, mamnb 330Mmols bsdymagmol 3ofmBqdm dmngsms aagn.

The most significant of the miracles related fo the conversion of Kartli is connected with the building of the old weoden church
of Svetitskhoveli. According to the written sources of history the church was geing to be built, on St Nino's instructions, in the
royal gardens, where o cedar of Lebanon grew upon Sidonia’s grave. The tree was cut down and prepared for the pillar of
the church, but the builders were unable to move it an inch. Only after St Nino’s prayer did angels lif it up in the air, and it
seftled down in its place, spouting flames af the bottem. The miraculous pillar exuded a life-giving balm.

The miracles of those times, worked by the pillar, were described by Georgian chronicles, as well as by Greek and Roman
authors. According to written sources even after centuries the pillar amazed everybody with its miraculous radiance. Even the
pogan invaders never dared fo defile it.

The establishment of Christianity brought about impertant changes in the capital. Formerly, the cenire of the pagan city had
oeen situated on the right bank of the Mikvari. Now, afier the adepticn of Christianity, intensive building activity commenced
on the left bank, focusing on the area around the burial place of the robe of Jesus. -
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The city had three gates: Mogviakari - the gate of the magi, the Mukhnari gate, and the Aragvi gate. In addition to the
fortifications, the city entrances were now also guarded by churches raised as bulwarks of Christianity. “Life-giving crosses of
our Lord Jesus Christ were erected so as to defeat the enemies” (Vakhushti Bagrationi).

To the North was Samtavro Cathedral: not far away, “upon the Gate of the Aragvi, where the fighting fowers ware strong”,
stood Stepantsminda - St Stephen Church; the church called Getsimania stood to the west, and soaring to the east was Jvari
- Miskheta Holy Cross Monastery. At the confluence of the Mtkvari and the Aragvi there sfood the church called Antiokia; and
in the middle rose Svetitskhoveli Cathedral, the hely shrine of the Georgians, the first among the churches, built upon the
robe of Jesus Christ.
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The fest churches in Miskheta were built af the sites connected with the activity of St Nino. The rl-.rcn"cles norrme how King

pn built the b'shep's church ot Samtavro “sutside the wall, upon the blackberry bush, the abode of St Nino”. Bethlemi
ilt in @ cave at the place where the Geergians were boptised on the bark of the river Mtkm i TE]D"" Church
we=s Sut in commemoration of the destruction of the idsls by St N|ro On a high hill across the river from Mtskheta, at the

= w=ace of the Mtkvari and the Aragyi, King Mirian e.ecfeo a great wooden cross, onto which later the bigger and a smaller
Surches of the Holy Cross were built, known as Golgotha. A chapel on the same hill was built at the place where 5t Nino's

srow=rs coused a medicinal spring to gush ouf of the ground.

The momes of the earliest Miskheta churches brought the worshippers closer to the Holy Land. Mtskheta offected them a the

s==ond Jerusalem mainly owing fo Svetitskhoveli, rising high in the centre of the city over the robe of Jesus, as if over His
sowe For the same reason, a chapel - a copy of the Church of the Holy Sepulchre of Jesus Christ in Jerusalem, was built

wcn at=r in the 15ih century inside Svetitskhoveli Cathedral, close to the robe of Jesus.
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The devastating invasion of the Arabs, led by Marwan Il ihn Muhammad “the deaf” from 736 tc 738, put an end to an
impartant phase in the history of Mtskheta: it ceased to exist s a city, and turned inte a little settlement on the triangular cape
jutting out into the water af the contluence of the Mikvari and the Aragvi.

However, religious activity never stopped in subsequent periods. For centuries, in good times or bad times, churches were built
and murals were painted, and active theological and literary work continued.

The Georgian Church gained more and more authority in the Christian world. In the 8th century during the iconoclastic period
in Byzantium, John, the Bishop of the Goths {Crimea}, was ordained in Miskheta Cathedral by the Catholicos of Kartli. From
the mid-9th century the Miskheta Catholicate was granted the right 1o prepare and consecrate the balm in Svetitskhoveli.

s, mifenbddmdmnl dmbabdgfn, X1l L. Armiozi. Monastery of the Virgin, 121h century
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Svetitskhoveli was the place where orgian Bagrationis were ordained kings. Georgion menarchs, members of the
royal family, and ccthclicos-pm'rr‘iurch: were buried in Svetitskhoveli. This church is the final resting-place of King Vakhtang
Gorgasali and of the last Georgian kings, Erekle |l and Giorgi Xl

Religious life in Mtskheta continued even in the 19th century, when Georgia lost its independent statehood, and the Georgien
Church lost its autccephaly. Shiomghvime monastery was as important as ever. Samtavro, the burial place of the first Christian
Georgian king and gueen, Mirian and Nana, became an important convent. Svetitskhoveli, standing on the robe of Jesus,
was still felt to embeody the spiritual unity of the nafion. That is why the restoration of the autocephaly of the Georgian Church
was enacted in Svetitskhoveli Cathedral on March 25, 1917. Svetitskhoveli still remains the holiest shrine of the Georgians,
and the city of Miskheta primarily represents the centuries-old history of the country. In the mentality of @ Georgian Miskheta
is the symbol of Georgia's glorious past
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1. SAMTAVRO BURIAL GROUND

The largest ancient bunal ground in the Caucasus is sifuated in fMiskheto, en the lefr bank
of the Aragvi, in a field sireiching from Bebristsikhe Castle to the Samtavro Cenvent.
Aschaeclegical excavations of the buricl ground started in 1874 ond cre still con-
tinuing. More than four thousend burials of various types and variaus period have bean
discoverad, lying in several strata. The oldest of these are Bronze Age tumuli dating from
early 2nd millennium BC. The Lote Bronze and Early iron Age pit burials. deting from
+he 14th-6th centuries BC, are the most numerous. From the 2nd century BC fo the 1st
century AD the dead were mostly buried of Somtavro cemetery in winz jars. In the early

15t century AD the tombs wera built with files, bricks or srone slabs. The latest cists of the
Samlavro cemetery date back to the 8th-9th centuries.

The seuth part of the burial ground, the place where the Samiavre Convent stands
today, was used for the buricl of the |berian royal family in the 3rd-4th centuries,

Excavations in the northern part of the burial ground have revecled burials dating
fram the first three centuries AD and include o stane temb, cists, tile-box buricls and
fragments of buildings from the last two centuries BC, s well as remains of semi-cugcut
dwellings on the neighbovring hills, from the 8th-7th century BC. The mest significent of
the Znd-4th century Hebrew and Greek epitaphs, uncovered ot the burial ground, is the
one of Aurelius Akhalis, Architect and Head of Painters, and his wite Bevrazuria, which
is kept ot the GNM-MG.

The archoeological finds uncovered in the fombs include earthenware, iron ond
gloss vessels, bronze and iren arms end armour, jewellery, elc (kept ot the GNM-MG
and the MMEA).

2. BAGINETI (ARMAZTSIKHE)

The acropolis of ancient Miskheta, residence of the Kings of Karili {lbena) is situcted
o a high hill on the right bank of the Mikvari, at the confluence of the Mikvari and the
Aragyi. The Iberian city, standing on o cliff over the Mikvari's right bank, is mentioned
by the Roman historians and geographers: Strabo, Pliny, Ptolemy and Dion Cassivs.
According to “The Life of Karli”, o collection of medieval chronicles. Armazisikhe was
Guilt by Pornovaz, King of Kartli, in the early 3rd century BC. It ceased te exist in the
early Middle Ages.

Minor excavaticns at Armozisikhe were carried out in 1890, They revealed the plinth
of odobe fown walls, with its stene steps, and clecrad the so-called two-cell structure,
where, cmong other things, fresco fragments of o woman's tersc were discovered, dafing
back to the Tsi century AD (kept at the GNM-MFA].

From 1944 1o 1948 large-scale archasological excavations started ot Armoztsikhe,
which were resumed in 1985, and are still continuing. The excavations revealed thet
the adcbe fown walls and the towers, built upon the plinth of hewn sterie of the 1wm of
the new millenium (first half of the 1st century AD), surrounded the hill top and the sige
sloping down towards the river, an area of 30 ha cltogether. The territory within the wolls
was terraced and various buildings were sited on the terraces.

The excavaricns of Armaozisikhe uncovered fown walls with fowers and o colonnades
hall dating from the 1st-2nd centuries AD (with plinth of lorge sandstone blocks, joines
together by means of v-shaped ains, and wolls built of adobel, ¢ two-cell building, @
si-opsed remple, a marani (wine-cellar) with wing jors and two enfilade-type boths. Nes
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te the gate, hewn out of the rock, a store sarcophagus wos found. The women, buried
in the sorcophagus must have belenged to the royal family. The rich treasurss of +his
tomb - gold jewelry, a Reman silver service, including a dish with a portrait of the Roman
Emperor Marcus Aurelius in o medallion decorating the dish, silver bed legs, eic. - are kept
at the GNM-MG. A 7th-8th century single-nave church and othar, apparently menastic
buildings were excavated at the zast end of the botiom terrace at Armazisikhe.

A number of Greek inscriptiens dating from the 3rd century were discovered, men-
tioning the Iberian king Amazaspos, Glueen Drocontessa, King Yologez of Armenia and
officials of he Georgian royol court. The inscriptions are kept in the Miskhete Institute
of Archaeoclogy.

3. SARKINE

Sarkine is mentioned in old Georgian chronicles {*The Conversion of Kartli” and “The
Lite of Kartli") among other old Georgian towns. It was situated Bkm west of Miskheta,
on tha left bonk of the Mrkvari, where ofter the Shiemghvime-Dzegvi hollow. the river
flaws through c gorge.

Here an adcbe tower wos excavated on the westernmost slopes of the Savanati
mountain rangs between 1944 and 1980. At the bottom of the hill an iron town gate
was uncovered, while remnants of adobe and timber buildings and o fragment of adcbe
town walls were unearthed on the terraced slope of the hill, The archceological finds
excavated af the Sarkine site dete from the 3rd century BC fo the 2nd century AD. Of
these, the two tarracotte figures of Dicriysus and Ariadne and the ferrocotta masks of their
retinue, an iron triped candlesiick, stone, ceramic and gloss vessels are all roteworthy
{kept @t the GNM-MG],

West of Mount Sarkine. cn a terrace alonaside the river, o setilement surrounded
with an adobe wall, the sc-called Crdzeli Mindori ileng Field) was excavaied between
1954 and 1974, The sertlement was epparently pert of the fown of Sarkine. Workshops,
which included iren smelting, blacksmith and goldsmith shops, were discovered in @
large building within the town wall; hewn limestere blocks, an lonic copital and ofher
architactural details were also uncovered.

4. ARMAZISKHEV/

The residence and bunial site of the pifickhshes of the Ibericn Kings is situared on the
right bank of the Mikvari, near the estuary of the Armaozistsqali, 3km west of Miskheta.
Archaeolcgical excavations which fook place ot Armaziskhevi between 1937 and 1944
revealed the remains of o 2nd-3rd century palace, on enfilade bath with o hypoccust
system, rich 2nd-4th century burials of pitiokhshes ond cist-buricls, daring from fhe 6th-9th
centuries. In the same place two sondstone stelae were unearthad with lapidory texts, cne
cf them, the so-called Armazi Bilingual, dating frem the second helf of the 2nd century
D being ihe epitaph of Zevakh pitiaksh’s daughter, Seraphite. The rexis of the bilingual
cre inscribed in both Greek and the se-called Armazi writing, o type of Aramaic script,
widespread in Old Georgio. The text on the other stelce is inscribed in Armazi charocters
and dotes from the 1st century AD. It tells of o successtul campaign by Georgians led
by King Mithridates” Pitiakhsh Shoragaos, into Armenia. The rich inventory of the burials
include gold and silver neckloces, diadems, earrings, bracelets and rings adorned with
precious stones, as well os glass and silver vessels, and silver bed lags, all of which are
reteworthy (kept ot the GNM-MG).

5. TOMB

This mausoleum-iype tomb (last quarter of the 1st century, excavated in 1951) is situated
cn the right bank of the Mikvari, 300 m. south of the Miskhera railway station

The vaulted - one-chamber tomb is built inte a rectengulor hellow specially dug out
cf the bottam of & hill. The walls of the tamb are made of broken stone and plastered

with clay. The pedimentcl frent of the tomb 15 foced in smocthly hewn stane and ths
gable roof is covered with tiles, panted red, The rectangular doorwoy was closed up
with o stone slab.

A grewn man, with his head rowards she West, and a yeung child were buried in the
romb. Although the tomb had been rebbed in earlier times significant finds were still
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mede besides the weoden sarcophagus. @ bronze stajuette of o young Pan playing his
pipe, ariginally o piece of furniture, fragmenrs of the silver bed legs, rorthenware bowls
end oil lemps, fifieen gloss vessels of various shapes, frogments of silver vessels, plates
and dishes, a gold medallion deccrated with semiprecious stones of vanious coleurs and

granulaticn, hundreds of gold beads, pendants and buttons, gems, necklazas of precious
and semiprecious stones, |et end glass beed necklaces, nine gold and fifty-tour silver
coins, efe. (kept of the GNM-MGI. ’

6. BRIDGE OF POMPEY
(BRIDGE OF THE MAGI)

The old bridge across the Mikvori was situated in Mogvioubari (“the district of the
mag”) ot o place, dewnstream fram the modern bridge, where the river bed narrows
and a rocky islond juts out of the water in the middle of the stream.

Dion Cassius mentions the bridge, when he tells of Pompey’s raid inte Kartli in 85
BC King Yokhtang Gergasali of Karlli renovared and widened the brdge in the second
half of the 5th century. It was considerably rebuilt in 1848,

Aftar the construction of the Zemo Avcholo power station, Pompey’s bridge disap-
peared underwater and its ruins can only be seen ot the and of summer when the level
of the water in the reservoir goes down.

7. GATE

A fregment of the north gote, dafing from tha 5th-éth centuries (excovated from 1765
o 1§47) is conserved under the cinema building - in the cenire of modem Miskheta
The walls of the gate wera faced with hewn stone slabs. Cn the outside it wos protecied
by o massive tower. The gate dself must have been of the typs thot can be roised and
lowerad (o portcullis).

The town well and the gate were built upon an earlier settlement and burial ground.
Here were excavated 4th-5th century house walls and cobblestone foundetions, wine
jars end granary pits, one pit bunal, three tile-burials and eleven wine-jor burials, dating
from the 15-2nd centuries, as well as caramic jugs, siver and bronze adornments, and
Foman and Perthian cons (kept of the MMEA).

8. BEBRISTSIKHE

Babrisisikhe (formerly colled Beltistsikhe] stands on top of o hill rising on the right bank of
the Aragwi. It was built in the early Middle Ages and was repeatedly restored later, though
o foriress existed here ever in Anfigue times. Bebristsikhe played an impartant pert in the
sustemn of fortificaiions of Greater Miskheio - it defended the city from the north. and
controlled the rocd running through the Aragvi valley. In the Middle Ages there were
also living querters in Bebristsikhe. King Demerrz2 | died in this costle in 1156.

Bebristsikhe is built of crudely processed stone on accidental terrain and has two pars,
an upper and a lower. The upper pari, the citadel, was parily restored during the 1¥80s.
The citadel has an approximotely triangular plan, with ¢ fower standing at each corner
The towers of the southwest and north corners had four floors. They have tall openings for
dropping stones and shooting arrows. The fower in the east corner is almest completely
dastroved. The walls of the citadel are high, and in some places they are more than 2m
thick, and are additicnclly reinforced by butiresses.

The lower gart of the feriress, o walled-in courtyord, was siucted fo the scuth-east of
tha citadel. Cnly one square fower and a wall {ragment suivive fo this doy.

9. ANTIOKIA

The church known as Antickio stands on the curskirts of Miskheto, southeast of f
af the confluence of the Mtkvari and the Aragvi. The name of tha churen comes from 1h
city of Antioch, ons of the most imporiant centres of the Christian East, with which the
Geergian Church meintained a close relatienship in its early years.

i
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Artiokic is one of the cldest churches in Miskheta. It must have been builr prior to the
6th century. A story in the chronicles about St Stephen Church built in the 420z or 430s
en the banks of the Aragvi may refer to this very church. The building was later repaired
several times. The calonu, smc_.,.., nave building of the church is faced with smooff
stone, It hos o horseshoe-shoped cpse with o mmllel jombed window. Like some
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oldest Geargian churches it had an open inrer space: on the south side the church had
two wide horseshoe orches supported by a rectangular pier. Loter these arches were closed
up. The church wos thoroughly repaired in the 15th cantury, Its west part was restored,
the masonry of the focades wos renewed, cnd the sast window ger a plain frame. A
liftle later @ porch with @ rectangular ground plen, with a double-arched entrance in
the north wall, was added to the west door of the church. In the 18th century a defense
tower was built upon the porch.

During ane of the repairs o large sondstene slab waes incorporated into the church
threshold (now kept at the Miskheta Instituie of Archoeclogy] bearing a 4th cenury Greek
inscription, which mentions the Head of Artists and Architect Aurelius Akholis (known from
another inscription as well).

Archoeological excavations on the site of south extension, conducied between 1995
and 1997, revealed the remains of an Antique building containing two chambers con-
nected by mecns of wide door with anice. Tombs dating from various pericds were also
uncovered.

From 1998 to 1999 the interior of the church was covered with paintings the ariist
being |. Tsintsadze. The church orec was enclesed in the west, with an arched gate built
intc the wall. In 2002, it began to function as a convent,

10. ST NINO CHURCH OF MTAKARTLI

3t Ming Church stands an one of the peaks of Miakartli (Mount Kartli), This is one of the
oldest churches in Mtskheic and its environs. There is encugh archiaciural evidence 1o
asenbe the church to the &th century. The building stends cn a low rocky platiorm
made smooth by a substructure built of large crudely processed stone. The single-nave
church has an enrance to the scuth, There are two windows, side by side in the south
wall. There is only one window in the altor apse The windows are tygical of the oldest
Georgian churches: the cpenings are wide and parallel-jambed ithe east window was
later altered). In the late Middle Ages two arched niches were made in the zost cpse
beth sides of the windows, and the masonry wos parily renewed, altering the cuiline
of the apse, which criginally musi have been of o horseshoe shape. The voult and the
conzh were restored in the 9th-10th centuries. The plain shelf comics dates from the
some period. The facades of the building are plain.

To the scuth and southwest of the church archceclogical excavations have revealed
sizeable fragments of contemperary walls with towers built inte them. The walls sur-
reunded an exiensive territory with one-storey rectangular dwellings, wine zellars and
other buildings. At present cll these are mostly covered with earth again, or overgrown
by vegetarion.

11. SHIOMGHVIME MONASTERY

Shiomghvime Manastery stands an the slopes of the Skhcltba Range, on the left side of

the fAtkvar, Skm west of Miskhera.
Shiomghvime is one of the best-kno

the mid-&th century aftar 51 Shio, @ mon

n monosteries in Georgio. It wos founded in
who hod come from 3yria, established himself

here. having previously spent four years on Mi. Zedazeni with 57 loane and crher Syrian
A few years later 51 Shio ordeined a fiskheta nobleman, Evagre, menk, whe
wos scon joined by other monks. 5t Shio himself continued 7o live alene in ¢ litle cave ct
some distance from the menastery, but spent the last two yvears of his lite and was buried
in a dark cavern in the middle of the cioister
Church of 5t John the Baptist, buili between 560 and 580, within 5t Shio’s life-time,
is the cldest building in the monastery, the bottom port ri of which is erected on a rock
carved out specially for the purpose. The church, built of broken stone is of o “croix
libre” type. The ceniral boy space is cdjoined by a dﬂep apse 1o the east and rectangular
crassarms on the other three sides. Tha south and north crossarms are rather short. The
wast orm is longer. The frensition from the square bay to the ociagenal drum is effected
gh two-stepped squinchiss. The dome is constructed of an octagonal voult. There
is @ window in the sanctuary. another in the south crassarm and four more in the drum.
Or three sides (the west side is the exception) the church is kalf sunk in the eerth. Th
facedes are ploin, divested of cll decoration.
Between 1010 and 1033 Catholicos Melchisedac

Fathers.

| had an alter screen installed in the
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church. Each of s richly ormamented four slabs (kept ot tha GNM-MFA] represented o
relief composition: the Old Testament Trinity, the Crucitixion, Simeen Stylites and Martha,
and the Meefing of 5t Shio with 5t Evegre. These reliefs belong ta the bast examples of
medieval Gecrgian sculpture.

The litlle rectangular chamber on the south side of the west arm and the chapel with
an apse on its southwest side are the ecrliest of the numerous onnaxes to Church of
St Jahn the Baptist. The stery in “The Life of St Shio” telling of the construction of wo
mare churches, the Holy Trinity and the Virgin. as well as 5t John the Baptist's. might
refer fo those two struciures. In late 11th century a long, apseless chopel was added to
the chiurch on the west side, built cver 5t Shio’s cave. The cave, with St Shio’s grave in
the centre, is 11m deep, it narrows af the top and opens into o holz made in the west
part of the chapel. The entrance to the cave, closed up while 5t Shio stayec in if, is to
the south. The chepel built upon the cave has o relief cross insened in the west facede,
and the arms of the cross and ihe adjoining slabs bear inscripriens commemorating fhe
deceased. To the narth the chapel has its contemporary porch. 4 little chapel with an
apse was built to the north of this porch between 1420 and 1440 by Taga Zedginidze
intended os o burial chamber for his family. In 1733 Givi Amilakhvori restored the

chapel upon the cove and jcined it directly 1o the west arm of the church by means of
a pointad arch {the arch has on inscripticn of Givi Amilakhvari). He alsc mace a high
arch over the entrance to the cove and built o bell tower 1o the west of Tage Zedginidze's
chapel. The bottem fleor of the bell tower in the only entrance to the complex of 5t John
tha Baptist Church and its annexes. The upper floor (ihe beliny] is o fentlike hexagonal
arcaded structure. In the 15th century o litile reciangular cell was added to sourh sice
o the bell rawer. In the 1890s the reofs of the church and its annexes were repaired by
Bishop Aleksandre Okropiridze.

There is @ big church of the Dormition nerth of St John the Baptist's. It was built between
1103 and 1123 by King Dovid the Builder, who took specicl care of the Shiomghvime
Monastery and made many donarions 1o . The church is built ¢f brick. Originally i
cribed cross” domed building. The dome rested on the apse walls and two
free-standing piers. The church is rather elongated: 1o the west it has a narthex and
¢ gallery which wos loter rebuilt into ¢ dwelling, fo the east - @ deep sanctuary wiih o
pastopheria. There are three semicircular apses jutiing out of the east facade. Church of
the Dormition was destroyed during the Parsian attack on the monastery between 1614
and 1616, In 1578 it was restored by Givi Amilakhvari, sen of lotham (his inscrigtion,
t2lling of the work done, can be seen over the west entrance]. The building wos rastored
as o three-nave basilica, each nave covered with a long barrel vault. New windows
were cut through the walls and the west part was rebuilt. Between 1722 and 172¢ the
Church wos damaged agein by the invasions of the Lezghians. Between 1730 cnd 1733
it was repaired along with other buildings of the monastery by Givi Amilakhvari, son of
Andugeper. He added o two-storey defense towsr to the west side of the narthax (there
is an inscription about the restoration of the monastery in the enfrance to the tower), In
the 1890s the church was renovated by Bishop Aleksandre Ckropiridze. The windows
were made largsr and were given a rectangular form ond o metal bolceny was cdded
fo the second floor of the narthex.

The murals of §t John the Baptist and the Darmition churches of the monastery wers
painted in 1901 and 1903 by the Russian pairter N. Andreev whe was invited by Bishes
Leonide Ckropiridze, o prominent ecclesiastic of those times (loter elected Cafhalicos
The murals are gainted in an illusionistic-academic style. The progromme of the paintings
is noteworthy: togeiher with episodes from the Gospels the frescoes in both churches
basically depict Geargian sainis: Syrian Fathers, Ekvtime, Gabriel and loane the Athonites.
David and Konstantine the Princes of Argveti, llarion the |berian, Gueen Ketevan, King
Archil, King David the Builder, Shelva and Elizbar Eristavis, Bidzina Chelokashwili, Eveioss
Miskheteli, Abo Thileli. This keen interest in local saints reflects o fendericy manifest &
Georgian culture from the 17th ceniury. Special interest is olso demonstroted in e 3
histery of the Miskheta Catholicate: Giorgi Miatsmindeli (of Mt Athos) is depicled &=
the north pier of the Dormition Church holding an cpen screll with writing which =
the siory of Bishop John of the Goths being ordained in Miskheta; in both churches &=
iconography of the mural portraying Queen Helen holding the Crucifixion nails in Se
hand is quite unique, (sccording to the chronicles the Byzantine Empercr ConsionSes
sent King Mirian ceriain socred objects including the nails used for Christ’s crucitoooms

was an ins
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Bishop Aleksandre’s portrait on the south pier of the Dormition Church was painted in
1914 by the Georgian painter G. Zoziashvili.

South or 5t Church, 10m below, the large, elongated rectangular
building of the monostery refeciery stands g the south-norih axis. lis old pa
wolls and orches b i squared and roughly cu stones. datas from the 12 ;
During the repoirs of the 1730s the vault and the main pari of the walls were restored
with brickwork. There are three lorge windows cver the scuth entrance. A slak with o
liat dating from the 115h century, is inserted higher up in the south facode. The
ecst and facades arz plain. To the nerth the refectory communicaies by means

fthe .rmd arch to a small apsed chapel from which o dark passage leads to 5t Shio’s
cave. The entrance fo the pas s in the north wall of the chapel. A Flourishing Cross
is carved on its horseshoe o
There are maore than a h

some carved out
1 of the monastery, where
f these are inaccessible ot
ition Church were buili

C some ot
f the t‘k"‘ ltha

1aifba

them natural and

to the leff of the monastery gate there
1g) which is mentioned in “The Life of St

The little brick single-nave ch_urch of the As:er?sion of the Cross standing on the fop
f o hill dotes from the 121h century. It has an entrance on the north side, & two-storey
bell-tower was built ot the entrance in the 17th century, the ground flaor of which
serves as a porch.

The church was decorated with murals severel times. Frogments of the original point-
ings ars visible in the apse and cn the south wall. The frescoes existing today dote from
‘he mid-13th zentury, Ii"e\lr are the cldest of the murals that have come down to us at
the Shicmghvime "o

The murals are dis
ernamental motfs, und t
signs of the “decerctive”
The repericire of

graphic precisi
i nﬂmerl of the -q..lrcm whi c|" shiow c:I he Dnncip
hpural of lote 12th-13th century Georgian painting.

gs is alsc, for the most part, wpical of 13ht
menuments with the Deisis in the sanctuary conch. the rext two registers of half-le
portraits of the Disciples, and a row of the Church Fathers facing the Mandylion. Figures
of deocons adern the window jambs. The vaults of the hall and part of the wall are
covered with episodes of the Greot Feasts arrcnged in chronological order: Annunsia-
tion, Marivity, Presentation in the Temple, Beptism, T-wsfuu,mhnr Raising of Lazarus.
Triumphal Enry inta Jerusalem, Cro on, Descent inte Hell, Ascension, Dascent
Hely Spirit upon the Apostles. Numerous figures of saints, marfyrs and prophets arranged
in two rows on the walls of the church, and a large fresco with the figure of a siylite in
le of the south wall bring out the p ar character of the murols programms.
empnasizing its monastic nature.

the mi

12. ZEDAZENI MONASTERY

Zadozen: M
F'unqe 8km n

avi, on tep of the Sagurome

s situated on the lefi side of the Ar
Vrfr viest of Mtskhata.

zeni (Upper Zodeni| comes from the cld Georgian pagan deity, Zadeni.
ment of the monastery is connected with 5t loane Zedozneli, whe in the 530s
or “uw arrived in Gecrgia from 3yri with his disciples (known as the Syrian Fathers)
i. Soon he sent his disciples to various parts of Georgic
f eople. He himsell, stayed in a small zave.
|es Tata by name, founded o monastery, the Lower
Zadeni. at the Zed [ ge Church of Kasuri, now completely
ruined must be the remnant of loane Zedezneli was initally buried in
+his muncste.; but later his remains were moved to the place of his ac es and buried
on top of the mountain, where o single-nave ChG,.JDI was built upon his grav
) and 780 Cotholicos Clementos buili Ch urch of 5t John the Baptist - e large basilic
whose north nave incorporates the Chapel of the Grave. The basilica is built of cobhles
and broken stone. It has an clmost square ground plan. The naves are reparﬂed tram
each other by means of arches supported by two pairs of piers. The erigingl entronce
is in the scuth wall. In 1889 ariother enfrance was made from the west. At the zast end
f L f th nave
| of the Grave. During the consiruction of the basilica irs west wall was
ond it was imned diractly to the new church. The Chapel of the Grave has
o rectonguler altar, covered with o conch supported by squinches. The vault, built of

In 5t loane's liftime one of

bottom of M.
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smocthly finished stone and the triumphel arch kave o cleer horseshoe form. The tomb
of loone Zedozneli, the maost sacred relic of the church is situated by the north wall and
partly protrudes into the sanctugry. |t wos renewed several fimes between the 17th and
191h certuries and finally in 1995 it was faced in basalt tiles. Curing one cf the repairs,
a relief fragment of @ 7ih century file, with the figures of the first obbots of the moncstery
[kept ot the GNM-MFA), was buili into the grave.

There is a well in the west part of the north nave. The water in the well is thought to
have o healing power. According to “The Life of loane Zedaznel” the water came up
from arcund ar the top of the mountain in answer to St loone’s proyer.

A stone with o Flourishing Cross carved on it is inserted at very top of the ecst facade
of the church. There is ancther reliet of the cross on the top of the middle window. The
vindow top of the Chapél of the Grave is dacorated with a simple brow. The other
facodes are plain.

Oiver the course of centuries Zedazeni Church was repeatedly restored and repcired.
Gabriel, the abbot of the menastery built @ perch to the north wall, which was later
foced with smoothly cut sandsfone tles outside. The ahar screen was built in the first
half of the 11th century. Two broken relisf blocks of the latter are preserved (kept at the
GNM-MFA]. The figure of Simeon Swylites is carved on one of the blocks and the figures
of King Kvirike of Kakheti and the Osserian King Urdure (Urduch] on the other. Between
1705 and 1725 Catholicos Domenti built o brick belfry, en ociegonal structure, open-
nng inta four arches. with ¢ pyramidal roof. In 1589 the church wos repaired by Bishop

Aleksendre Okropiridze. Fram 1994 to 1995 the er||¢ inside were all plostered except
the oldest pari of the north nave.

Cn three sides (ihere is a sheer drop on the south] the monastery 15 surroundad by o
wall with a rowsr in its norhwest corner and @ Tortress in the eost part. There is arn arched
gate in the north wall. A stone with o lengihy inscription, dating frem the 15th ceniury,
iz set into the jamb of the gate outside.

Thare are two cove cells cbour BOm cway to the south of the monastery. The dwelling
fer the monks to the west was built between 1992 ond 1995,

13. JVARI MONASTERY

Jyari (Miskheta Hely Cressi Monastery stends on the rocky mountainiop at the conflu-
arice of the Mtkvari and the Aragui. Atter the conversion of Kartli o large wooden cross
was erected on the mountaintop, which wos considered to work miracles and which
drew o lot of gilgrime. Between 545 and 586 the Erismiavari of Kartli, Guaram had o
litle church built next fo the cross. called as Minor Church of Miskhers Holy Cross. It
stands over o substructure, which used to be a burial glace. It had stowrs on two sides 1o
ascend 1o the church. The church s cruciferm inside end rectangular outside. The cross
vault covering the middle of the church 15 now fallen in. To the south and the north, the
building hos porches before the entrances (the north porch had an apse built later]. In
the wast wall there is o niche for sitting down, in which a relief Flourishing Crass still
survives. Judging by cubes of coloured gloss fesserae found in the church the apse must
hove bean decorated with @ mosoic

Another church, o biggar one. was buili between 586 ond 603 on the inifiative of
Erismtavari Stepanoz |, son of Guaram. The church was built upon the cross o enclos-
ing it in its interior, The Large Church of the Holy Cross is ene of the best examplas of
Georgian early Christian architecture. Its walls inside and outside are faced with smocthly
finished sandstone klocks, The church is o tetracench, i. e. a four- apse domed building.
The bread square under the dome is the nucleus of the whole inner space. Thers are
additional space sections, bemas, in front of the east and west apses, which make ihe
building noticeably elongated. The aliar apse is illuminated better due to its three windows
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insiead of ane, as in the other apses, Between the apses there are additional chambers
in all four cornars. The one in the southwest corner has a saparcte entrence, The inscrip-
tion on 1op of the entrance makes it evident that this roem wos meant for women. The
zorner chambers communicate with the central space by means of 3/4 circular niches.
The tronsifien from the square bay fo tha dome circle is effected through thres rows of
sauinches. The octagonal drum has four windows. The low octagonal pedestal of the
cross survives in the centre of the church. The cross itselt wos desiroyed in the 1720s. A
naw cross was erected on the pedestal in 1997,

The exterior cutline of the church corresponds with the structure of the intericr space.
The apses slighly jutting cut from the main ouiline cf the church hove three planes, The
straight walls of the corner chombers cre separafed from the apse walls by means of
arched niches. The niches are only absent on the west facade which stands directly cn
the cliff, is therefore inaccessible and can only be seen from ¢ disiance.

Miskheta Haoly Cross Church is the first Geargien church to be amply decoroted
with sculpture. There is @ relief slab on each of the apse planes, in the cenire of the
east facade of the church, representing the donors, In the centre is Stepancz | kneeling
betore Christ, tc the right of this the ralief depicts his heir Adarnase with his son, and on
the left, Demerre, brother 7o Stepanoz. Both Adarnase and Demetre ore kneeling belore
the angels. The sculptures are uu:ornpani=d with explanaicry inscriptions in beautitul
old Gaorgian capitels {asomtavruli). Cn the south facade the viewer's attention is af-
tracted by e relief Ascension of the Cross in the fympanum, obove the main entrance.
In the centre a large, equilateral cross inscribed info @ medollion is being lifted on both
sides by flying angels with widespread wings. To the left there is @ compesition of the
Ascension of Christ on the architrave of the entrance to the women's chamber. On the
seme facada, chove the window there is ¢ relief of Kobul-5tepancz knesling before 5t
Stephen, and higher ug. on ¢ plane of the drum thera is the tigure of an unknown person
[presumably the architect].

Jvari Church had @ great influsnce on the further development of Georgian architec-
ture, due 1o its special religious significance, os wall os the perfection of its architectural
form. Already in the 7th century several churches were built in voricus parts of Georgig,
Ateni Sioni in Inner Karili, Martvili in Semegrele, end Dzveli Shuomia in Kakheti, which
more or lass repeat the Church of Miskheta Holy Cross. Churches of this type olso ware
built i Armenia.
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I the 17th-15th centurias, a wall was built araund the Monastery of the Hely Cross to
protect it from the increased invasions of the Northern Caucasion mountoin paople. The
fragments of the walls and the ruins of the towers built into those walls still survive to the
sast and south of Jvari Church. From 1997 to 1998 the walls were partly restored.

South of the church, midway down the slope, at o ploge where, cccording to the
chronicles 5t Nino found shelier for some time, stands a smoll, single-nave chapel. The

building was restored in 2001. There is @ spring af the northwest comer of the chapel.
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14. GETSIMANIA

The church knowin as Getsimania, alsc called Mogvia Eklesia (the Church of the Maai),
stands on the top of an incline west of Svetitskhaveli, According to Geargian historical
scurces, there used to be o synogegue on this site, an which 3t Nine erected o cress.
This explains ancther name, Kristejvrisubris Eklesic (the Church of the Chrisi’s Crass
District), in reference to the church. The nome Gelsimania is an example of the Fales-
tskheta, cnd is connecred with the garden of Gethsemane near

tinian roponymics in

Jerusalem, the site of Christ’s last prayer and the burial place of the Virgin,

Getsimania is one of the oldest churches surviving in Mtskheta. It must have bean
built aver the ruins of o synagogue in the 5th century, though it bears traces of numerous
clierations. Only fragments survive of this sirgl=-nf1 e, tall and narrow building of oblong
plar, faced with large rough sandstone blocks. Archoeelogical excavarions conducted
between 2003 and 2004, revealed Antiue blocks in the church walls and moulded slabs
of a 3th century altar screen.

Accerding 1o tradition, the building was de
1514, There ore old tombstones in and aroun

streyed by the forces of Shah Abbes | in
d the church.

15. KARSANI

A small river, the Karsnistegal, Hows into the Mtkvari 3km. south of the confluence of
the Mikvari and the Aragvi. Archceological excavoiicns at the bottom of the ravine
have revealed & st century BC - 3rd century AD settlement, burial ground and pofters’
workshops with kilns

L o ——
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The modern village of Karsani is situated ferher up in the gorge. About 400m west
of the village, o litlle single-nave church of the Virgin dating from the 9th-10th centuries
siands, in a brood-leaved forest, ts vault and the longitudinal walls are completely de-
siroyed. The east and west walls are batrer preserved . There are two high, semicircular
niches in the apse, stariing at 1m off the floor. In frant of the apse there rises & polygonal
column - the pedestal of the cross erected in front of the sanctuary. The church s builr
of roughly cut stone of various colours.

The former complex of the geophysical ob
the church. The main two-storey building, with a fall central projection, is construcied of
brick and sandstone between 1910 and 1912, In 1962 the cbservatory wos made into
a T8 haspital, with new buildings and o park added io the complex.

servatory is situated between the villoge ond

16. ST GEORGE CHURCH OF KALOUBANI

litop, cn the left bank of the Mikvari,
ranches off 10 the left from the Miskheta-

ch ot Kalouban: stands on
about 5 km west of Mtskheta. The way up fo
Shicmghvime road
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The church, dating back to the 9th-1Cth centuries, is a small single-nove building,
built of broken up rock fragments. It has o two-storey, towerlike annex to the west, the
ground floor of which {with the entrance fo the south) served as the porch of the church,
while the 1st flcor wos apparently o dwelling chamber. Entry into this chamber was ef-
fected through the rectangular apaning in its floor. The church has quite lofty proportions.
The inner space is illuminated through a single window in the apse, and ancther in the
south well. The windew in the west wall loaks into the chamker on the 1st floor of
the annex. A brick altar scresn sets off the altar, There are wo arched niches on both
sides of the window in the apse.

The frescoes aderning the church cre some of ths most imparfant examples of
mid-12th century painting. Their exgressive manumentality and austere loconicism are
typical of the time.

The murals are arranged in two tiers cgainst a white background, with the Deisis in the
cench, and o row of the Church Fathers af the bottom. The vault is coverad with painfings
degicting the five episodes of the prinzipal Christian feasts, west to south: Annunciation,
Mativity, Presentation in the Temple. Baptism, and Transfiguration; and in the lower tier,
half-lengih, icon-type nortraits of the holy fathers and hely women, and the representative
figures of the warrier saints,

This distribution pattern of merals is typical of small single-nave churches in the 114h
1Zth centuries. However, the singling out of 51 Gaarge, the patren saint of the church,
irrpcn‘s a special importance 1o his person. The encrmous representations of the equestrian
5t George the Viciorious, and 5t Gearge Destroying Idols, occupying the entire surface of
the riorth and seuth waolls opposite 2ach other, symbolise the rriumph of Christianity.

17. CHURCH OF ST BARBARA

Church of 5t Barbara {Barbareti), a small single-nave church dofing from the 10th-11th
centuries; stands in an old cemetery in the west port of Miskheta, south-west of Sam-
tavro Convent. The church is badly domaged. The roof has fallen in, the south wall is
desiroyed, and the window in the apse is broken
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Squared blocks focing the walls inside and outside only survive in the apse and on
the west wa | had o pilaster in the middle, of which now there i< only o
trace ie“ T se has two narrow, semicirculor niches on both sides,

going up f

the boftom of the conch. In front of the apse, next 12 the north
wall, ?*rc'e is 0 ﬂ:—c:c*-g_‘c e, sunk in the ground, which has medallicns with Greek
crosses corved ouf on three sides. The church had an entrance from the scuth. Two lines
of an illegible inscription survive above the window, on the west facade. One can only
make out the name - Stepane.

18. SVETITSKHOVELI CATHEDRAL

Svetitskhoveli Co hedrol stands in the centre of Miskheta. According to the chronicles a
Jewish woman from Miskheta, Sidonia, was buried in here in the 30s of the first Lemur\,
AD with Christ's robe in her hands. Lofer on, this place was a royal garden (“Eden’),
where Si Nino lived for ¢ fime. Around 330 the newly baptized King Mirian built the first

i~
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church upon Sidonia’s grave, using a pillar {seven pillors, according to ancther versicn)
made from the cedar of Lebanon which had grown on the grave. After ihe miracles
which the pillar worked during the construction of the church, it was calleg “Svetitsk-
haveli™: life-giving piller. This name began fo be applied fo the church itself, which was
mentioned in the oldest manuscriprs as the “lower church”. Ever since its foundation
Svetiiskhovell has keen first the Cathadral of Gesorgia's Archbishops and then of the
Catholicoses (after the 5th century).

in the 4205 the wooden church was destroved, ond in the 480s King Vakhtang
Gorgasali built @ new cathedral, o large, stone three-nave basilica with four pairs of
crucitorm giers and ¢ projecting apse. In #14 the Arab general Abul Qassim burned
the cathadral down. It was soon restored (and evidently. parly alteredi, but by the sarly
114h century it was destroyed again.

From 101010 1029 a new Svetitskhoveli Cathedral was built by the architect Arsukisdze
an the initiative of Cathelizos Melchisedec I, The new cathedral incorporated the remains
of the longiudinal walls and criginel piers, Archaeclogical excovarians have revealed
the cld boses of the piers (at present protected under a gless floor].

Svetitskhoveli Cothedral is ane of the best examples of medieval Georgion architecture.
The building is of an “inscribed-cross™ type, and has an elongated rectangular ground
olen. The dome rests on four free-standing pigrs. The fransiticn from the central square
to the circular drum is effected by mecns of the pendentives. The sanctuary is very deeg,
and includes the east poir of dame piers in addition to the apse and a spacious bemo.
There are 17 arched niches in the cpse and bema walls where the cothelicos and the-
bishaps used 1o sit. On both sides of the chiar there are cpsed chopels, one dedicated
to 5t Nichelas in the north and crie o Frophet Elijah in the sowth. In the middle of the
south chapel there is a well, ard in the riorth wall there ore steps up ie the 15t floor rooms
above the chapals and numereus hiding places over the veults.

King Aleksandre | restored the west part of the building between 1413 and 1440, atter
it had been destroyed by the hardes ¢f Tamerlane. The west arm was evidently domaged
much more seriously than the rest of the building end was built proctically anew. Initially
it was separated from the side spazes by means of three pairs of arches of equal width.
During tha restoration fwo poirs of arches were made of diffzring width. Batweer 1678
and 1588 Catholicos Mikoloz VIl erected a rectangular towerlike structure under the wide
south arch. It marks Sidonia’s grave. where tre life-giving pillar hed stood.

A small, domed chapel with a square ground plan was built between fwe projections in
the sourh wall in the 15th century as o symbelic copy of the Jerusalem church of the Holy

Sepulchre. The thrane of the catholicos by the southwest deme pier wos restored between
B ¥

1655 and 1661 by Cathelices loane VIi. The aliar screen was mede in 1972,

The Geergion kings: Rev, Bakur, Yokhtang Gorgosali. David VI, George VI, Luarsab

Erekle Il. Gearge I, the gqueens Mnr'om {wite of King Rostom], and Annc [wife cf
Ereklz I}, and the cothclicoses Melchisedec |, Domenti Il, Bescrion |, Aafon |, and others
are cll 'c._lrued in Svetitskhoveli.

To the west, the cathedral hos o narthex connected to it by mecns of three wide
arches. The gollery, which used fo circle the west part of the ceniral nave on three sides
caly remains in the cenire of the west part, above the middle of the narthex, fellowing
the restoration of 1413-1440. It opens into the cathedral by means of three arches,
supperted by columns. The main entrance is in the centre of the west well of the northex.
The porch in front of it was renovated in 1813 by Exarch Varlem Eristovi. The cathedrcl
has two more enfrances oppesite each other, 1o the seuth and to the north.

Cutside, Svefitskhoveli Cathedral 1s faced with smooth cut sandstone tiles. The end
walls have preserved more of their criginal appearance. There are five blind erches
cn the east focade. Twe deep triangular niches zut into the wall cn both sides of the
high middle arch. The altor window is decorated with an crnomental irame of dark red
stone. Twe tiles with figures of sooring angels were inserted af the bottom corners of the
frame ot o later dote, during one of the renovations (they dote from the 17th century
but had initally been ploced el lsewhers). Just @ little further dewn, there ara two high
relief oxhends which survive from the 5th century building. The compesition of the Dessis
between them was made, according 1o the inscription, in 1674, The central space of the
wall above the moin window is occupied by o fan-like compositicn, consisting of twelve
radisting segments. The inscription on the disks at the ends of the segmenis meniicns
telchisedec | and Arsukisdze. The three windews on the gable abave the central arch
ithey illuminate the areo obeve the conch] were made betwesn 1413 and 1440, The
figures ¢f the eagle and the lion on their lsft date back to the 11ih century. but they
were inserted here loter,
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The west focode was also partly restered between 1413 and 1440 meinly with the old
stones which had dropped off. The upper part of the facade is decorated with a rectangular
frame The area obove it is covered with intricate folioge. The decoration s setf in o wide
arching frame, with a stylized vine relief on either side, at the edge of the facade. Above,
at the tep of the gable, there cre figures of Christ, ond two scaring angels.

The lengitudinal facades have been aliered more. The thres wrndow decorations
of the scuth and north crossarms, and the fon-like compesitions in the central high
crches, analogous to the east focade, survive in their original form. The centre of this
composition on the north facede is accupied by the figure of o lorge peacock. Above
the peacack ore can see a relief hard of the architect holding o set square, and the
memorial inscription of Arsukisdze ithis relief gave rise 1o o later legend concerning the
severing of the hand of the master who had built Sv hoveli). Melchisedec I's inscnip-
tion is set :nto the gable. During one of the repoirs several red-stone files with the reliefs
of a vine, a cross, St Gecrge. cherubim, doves, ond lions were st into the south facade
of the narthex. The masonry of the north and south focodes was renovated several times
during the 195h ceniury. The n=o-clossicol pilosters and #refoil-arched niches were made
between 1837 and 1844, the cornices of 1 adral were replaced and the roof wos
repaired in the pericds 1864-1874 and 1897- | dome of Svetitskhoveli
complerely collepsed during the desiruction of the cothedrol by Tomerlane’s hordes ond
was restored berween 1413 and 1440. The ma emporary dome, the
green of its drum conirasting with fhe sandy-yelio he cothedral, dotes
back to that very tima, There are 16 fromed windows in the drum. The dome collopsed
agein in 1456 and waos restored by King Rostom ond Queen Mariom, as indicated in
the inscription on the upper belt o

T the south and to the north SveSitskhoweli hod porches and
fimes, which were pulled down in 1837. Only the troces of their foundations are left.

The murals still surviving in the church date mainly from the 17th cenfury. According to
scholars the frescoes in the opse graafly aliered by .'e_oc nfing done in the 19th century are
contemporansous with the present church. The 17th cen wrals mainly surviving in frag-
ments in vorious ploces cre heterogeneous - painted by various painiers by order of vanous
donors, they essenticlly reflect the whole gomut of 17th century Georgian painting.
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The frescoes o the Pillar erected af the site of the burial of Christ's robe are painted,
accerding to the inscristion in Old Georgian apitels, by Grigol Guljavarashvili by order
of Catholicos Nikcloz Amilakhor {1678-1688). The paintings depicting the episodes of
the conversion of Karili are arranged in two registers on the sides of the pillar. Cn the
east side (bortam 1o top, left ta right): St Nino Praying at Mt Armazi, the Healing of Prince
Revi. King Miricn with Clergy frem Constantinople, King Mirian before Svefitskhoveli
Church; on the west side: the Ascension of the Pillar, an episode with one of 51 Nino's
Miracles on Mt Armazi; on the south side: King Mirion and Queen Nana Wershipping
the Pillar, the Healing of Queen Nana, King Mirian and Queen Nana Returning from the
Hunting. Other paintings on the pillor represent episodes from the Gosgel and figures
of various saints.

The mural portrait of Queen Mariam with her son Otia painted on the east side of the
southwest pier supperting the dome is en important example of 17th century Georgicn
portraits of donors. The frescoes on the north wall of the west arm depicting the episodas
from the Gospel con be positively doted from Queen Mariam’s time. They bear o sirik-
ing resemblonce fo the murcls in Martvili (Samegrelo) demonstrating the unity of the
contemporary Georgian culiure.

The illustration of Psalms 148-
painting of this type in Georgia.

The episodes from the Old Testament on the norih wall of the Cathelices’ throne., ac-
cording fo the inscription in Old Georgian capitals, were painted by order of Catholizos
loare Diosamidze between 1688 and 1421,

The fresco of Aleksandre | the Great (15th century] being crowned. on the north side
of the southwest pier supporting the dome. is the cnly surviving example from the row
of historical poriraits. It is elogquent evidence of the keen inferest in national history in
17th century Geergio.

150 on the east section of the south wall is the only
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The Svetitskhoveli grounds were enclosed by a wall os ecrly os the 11th ceniury. In
1787 Kirg Erekle II, os stoted in the inscription above the south entranice restered the wall.
At the comers of the south and the nerth walls there are cylindncal towers. A two-storey
gate was built inio the west wall cround 1029. lis facades are faced with smoothly hews
store tiles. On the ground tloor, on either side of o brood, vaulted goreway, there are two
chambers, and on the 1st floor there is a large hall apen to the north with three arches.
The inscription engraved above the arches mentions ielchisedec |, Cotholicos Anfon II's
palaee was built in the south-aost corner of the grounds between 1788 and 1811, and
vias rebuilt several rimas in the course of the 17th ang 20th centurias.

Cutside the wall, near its scuth part and below it. the remains of an 11+h cenury palece
hove been uncovered. The palace was an elongared reciengular building with walls faces
with smooth, zut stone, The pelace wes restored in the 14th and 17th centuries. The frag-
menis of its walls were partly restored from 1963 te 1964 and from 1997 fo 1999,

Archaeological excavations, conductad by the sost facade of the cothedral in 2001,
reveoled the buricl of o weman from the roval family, dating from the 3rd-4th cenfury.
The rich inventary of a cist is remarkeble for o gold ning-seal with cornelion gem, which,
according to the Greek inscription, is cdorned with the portrait of Queen Ulpia; comeos
with high-relief portraits of o man and children. Paricularly noteworthy are the writing
materials, such os silver styluses with a silver case, a gold ink-pot with a silver cese and @
qeld ernamenied lid. The styluses and ink-pot coses are cdorned with high-relief figures
of the Muses (Clio, Euterpe, Theha, Melpomene, Terpsichore, Erato, Polyhymnia, Urania
ond Colliope} and the great thinkers iHomer, Menarder and Demosthenes), gilded
and provided with explanatery inscriptions in Greek. The writing matericls presumobly
belonged 1o King Ustamon and Evgenion, menlicned in the Greek inscription of the
irk-pot lid (kept at the GNM-MG).

19. SAMTAVRO CONVENT

Samtovre Convent stands in the north part of Miskhesa. 5t Nino spent threa years living
in a blackberry bush in this place, which was outside the town-walls in the 4th century.
Around 330 King Mirien built a church here, which is mentioned in the chronicles as the
“uppar” or the “suburban” church. King Miricn himselt and Queen Nana were bunied in
this church. In the 4205 the throne of the Archbishop of Kartli wos meved here temporar-
ily fram the ruined “lower” church {Svetitskhoveli). In the 480s King Vakhtang Gorgosali
made Samiavro a cathedral church. One of the Syrion Fathers, 3t Abibos Nekeeseli s
buried in Samtavre. In 1811 the Somtauro Episcopate was abolished, and in 1820 o
convent was feunded.

Cathedral of the Saviour was buil between 1030 and 1050 and is one <f the kest
examples of 11th century Georgian architecture. Archoeclogical excavotions between
2002 and 2003 revealed fragments of a late Anfique building and eerly Christian church.
The church was o three-nave basilica with thres pairs of rectangular giers and a polygo-
nally projecting apse. Rectangulor compariments were presumakbly added tc the apse
in tha 4th century. The present church stends on the ruins of the former basilica. I is an
inscribed-cross-type building, with the dome resting en the projections of the apse wolls
and twe fres-standing piers. Tha fransihon from the central square to the circular drum
is carried out by means of pendentivas. On both sides of the altar apse the church has
apsed pastopharia, on iop of which there are 1<t floor reoms. The drum has 13 windows,
the south and norih crossarms and the nave have twin windows, but there is anly ene
vindow in the opse. The cathedral has two enfrances, in the souih and the west.

The cothedro, the officicl thrane of @ bishcp, very much altered, is by the southwest
pier, supporting the dome. The oltar szreen dates from the 15th century. The romb of
King Mirian and Queen Naona in the southwest corner of the cathedrol, mede in 1906,
was destroyed during repair works conducted batween 2002 ond 2003.

The cathedral is faced with smooth sandstone tiles cutside, and richly decorated. The
ornamentaiion is especially rich on the longitudinal fecades. The upper pari of the south
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facade is decorated with three deep orches. A richly ornamented convex frame surrounds
the wirdows inscribed injo the middle arch. Above the windows there are thres roseties.
The triple-orched composition on the north focade is comglicated by acute angles
between the arches. The window frames set inic a rectangular border are covered with
lightly cut ornaments. The semicircular space obove them is filled with foliage. The east
facede is decorated with five arches Cn both sides of the highest middle arch, triangu-
lar niches cut desp into the wall. The ceniral window is deccroted with a frame and a
brow, The depressed cross on the gable wes made in the 19th centiry, when the facode
mosonry was parly renovated.

The dome of Semtavro Cathedral evidently collapsed during the earthguake of
1263 and was restored soon ofter. The windews in the drum hove amamental frames
with decorotive cones betwaen them. The upper part cf the drum was repaired again
in the 17th ceniury. To the south the cathedral has o contemporary obleng peich with
two saucer domes covering its higher, middle part. The eost dome is richly ornamented.
The smaller parch with o square ground plan in front of the west entrance was built in
the 18th century.

Twe oblong, rectangular buildings cdjoin the cothedral ta the narth: these are the
chepels of St John the Baptist (to the east), and St John Chrysostom. The farmer has
an enfronce from the south {frem the cathedral), the latier frem the west, The doorway
between the chapels is closed up ot present, The masonry of large, smooth cut stone
was resicred of o later period. A store slab with o schematic figure cf @ man is sef infc
the east facade, These twe che ;,cls evidently buili well before the 11th century, can be
remains of the northarn gallary of the former basilica.

The murals surviving in the sanctuary and in the dome of the cathedr
mic-17th century, and are evidently related te the name of Queen Mc

The 'rresc.oes in the sanctuary (o o irc;gmer‘f of the 1 gin Seried
the

al date from the

concn;

The dome frescoas {the Paniocrotor ameng the Heaverily Forces in the dome sphere;
a Host of Angels and the Virgin among the Prophers on the drum; the Evangelists on
the pendentives] are the handiwork of Russian painters invited by the Georgian kings.
Thare ars numercus icens in the church, most of them of Gecrgian workmanship, mede
in the 19th century.

The small church of 5t Mino i the east of the cathedral was built in early Christian
times of rough sicnes and cebblestone. The domed main square space is adjcined fc
the east by o strictly horseshoe cpse. The ‘rCﬁsiﬁon ta the circular drum 15 effected by
means of squinches The drum is octagonal outside. The entrance to the church is in
the soulh. The church hos been restorad several fimes through the centuriss. Between
1898 ord 1901 the Abbess Nino Amilakhvari built  new domed church rext to it (to
the southi. which was desiroved in the 1930s. Only small fragments of its brick walls
can be seen ot prasent.

The mid-19th century murals of St Nine Church painted in il cre examgles of the
transition from medieval Geargian paining to the ort of New times. They disploy the
influence of European panel paiatings and prints.

A prominent ploce among the murals is occepied by the Iie of St Nine in an zon-
wpe composition on the nerth wall - Ascensicn of the Pillar, on image popular
in Georgio in ihe mid-17th-1%th centuries, in the centre, surrounded by episodes of
the Saint’
re ore episcdes from Genesis in the deme, and the Descent of the Holv Spirit ugon
the Disciples in the conch. the Parable of the cnd Foolish Yirging on the west wall,
the Beheoding of 5t John, and Jesus Healing the Blind on the scuth wall

To ihe northwest of tha cathedral there is a three-sterey bell-tower Built in the 15th 10
16th centuries. Its walls Ne faced with smoothly hewn stones. The ground |
the menastery wall, and serves as the gote to the territory of the convent; the 1st floor
s open cn three sides with doubls arches and hos a door on the Tourth (west] side, with
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stone steps leading up to it; the secand floor is o beliry with twelve archas.

A wall, restored in she 19th century surrounds the conveni. It has an 18tk century
cylindrical towar, in its southwest pari, with odjocent living quariers for the nuns.

20. MONASTERY OF THE VIRGIN AND
THE FORTRESS AT ARMAZ|

Manastery of the Virgin is sifuated on o sloping ferrace, on the right bank of the Arma-
zistsqali. midway in the Armazi gorge.

Azcording ie a building inscription (kept af the GNM-MG), mentioning Catholicos
Mikeloz 1, 1‘.5 mongstery church was built between 1150 and 1178, Immediately cftar
construction, c long chapel was added fo the north wall and o porch 1o the door in the
west wall of the single-nave church A little later, a burial chamber was built into the
riorthwest corner. The church, the chapel and the porch are built of brokan stone and
brick {the stones haphazardly infermingle with the brickwork), while the burial chamber
is built of broken stone and cobblestone.

The main body ot the church has o greai arched enirance in the west. The other, smallsr
door connects the main building 1o the chopel (loter, another outlet was cut through the
wall next to the doarl. There is o large windaw in the apse projecting in o semicircle and
anoiher in the west wall, and twe more in the narth wall. The apse of the naorth chanel
also prejects in o semicircle.

The fragments of poorly preserved murcls are contemporary with the construction:
warrior saint on the west wall and ernamenis in the windew jambs.

A two-storey bell-rower built in the 16th-171h centuries stands fo the west of the
church lts ground floor section, built of cobble ond broken stone, used to be part of the
manastery wall and served os a vaulted gateway intc the territory of the monastery. After
the destruction of the wall the gateway was closed un end turned into o raom. The second
floor, a brickwork cctogenal drum punctucted by arches, is the helfry,

South of the monastery, 1.5km away deep info the gorgs, ot the confluence of the two
sources feeding the Armazistsqeli, stands a fortress buylr of broken and cebblestene, and
composed of a triangular tower ond a viall. The forirass must have been built batween
13th and 15th centuries over the ruins of an ecrlier fertificoticn. The 18th century histerian
and gaographer, Vakhushii Bo gfrmom ascribes the constriction of this foriress to Kartlos,
the legendary ethnorch of the Geargians.

21. AKHALKALAKURI MONASTERY

Two churches stand ¢n o wooden slope cpposite the Miskhera railway siation, cn the
right bank of the Mtkvari. This is evidently Mcnastery of the Virgin, Akhalkelokuri, which
is mentioned in the chronicles as the ploce where the Georgian general Giergi Sac-
kodze found shelter in 1609. In the 1890s Clgo Gomich renavated the abandoned
buildings ond foundad a cenvent, popularly known as Clga’s (Olginskil Convenr.,

The moin building, Church of the Virgin, dates back te the 1Z+h century. It is o brogd
single-nove barrel-voulted structure with ¢ ribbed arch and a pair of supparting pilasters.
The church has wo daoers, o bigger one to the west and the other, smaller door, 1o the
north, The plain facades are built of broken stone. Enarmaus stone blacks are sat at the
bottom of the walls. Inside the church, in front of the altar, there stands a big five-orched
altar screen daring from the 18th century Soon after the construciicn of the church a
parch was cdded to its west side. covered by an eight-sided saucer dome, with an or-
namented rosette in the cenfre and flured pendentives in the corners. The prejections of
its supporting wolls are decorated with vorious felioge and interlacing crnaments. The
cornice of the parch wos olso decorated with an ornament of interwoven lines (o single
cornice stone suivives). The facades were feced with cut sondsione.

The church and the porch were substantially repairad in the 1890s. The masonry of the
upper port of the walls was restored. the altar apse window wos considerably enlarged,
the north and south wolls of the porch were oltered, the inferior was entirely whitewashed
and a woodsn gollery was built in the west part of the church.
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The Church of the Dormition stends 30m southwest of the Virgin's. This church is alse

@ single-nave building built of brcken stone, but is smaller than the ather one. In the
18%0s it was convertad info o

@ house, which completely chonged its appecrance. The
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little belfry, ¢ four-arched 1entlike structure nortn of the main church, was built in the same

period. The domestic buildings were constructed later.

22. KODMANI

The village of Kodmani was situated on a hilly plateau, west of Miskheta, o
side of the Mikvari. Archaeological excavations carried our in the arec have unearthed
buriols doting back to the Antigue times and the site of ¢ Medieval settlement. Three
single-nave churches surviving at the site of the settlemant stand near each other and
zon be seen from the Miskheta-Shior d.
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Church of 5t Demetre stands in the south part of the former settlement. The church
dates from the 16th-17th cenfunies. It is o low elongated structure, buili of larga, roughly
cut stone, The church has an entrance from the scuth and windows on the east and west
sides. The large monclith altar stone wos formerly the pedestal of s cross. A stone taken
frem another church and bearing o fragment of an 11th century memoriol inscription
is -rlserted n the apse wall to the left of the window. The church vault wos restorad in

e 19th century.

r—h, rch of the Virgin, doting from the 18th century, stands to the nartheast of St Demetre
Church, ot the edge of a sieep incline. This small. single-nave church is built of large,
rgughly cut sandstene blocks. The door jombs are made of enormecus single pieces of
stone. As in the ather church, two windews admit light inte the building.

The third church, stonding somewhat to the north, is k‘mown as Maalobliantkari. h
also dates back fo the 18th century. The church is built of roughly hewn sandsione, s
well as boulders and brick. The door is in the south wall. Six niches were made in the
bottom part of the cpse. two large cnes with arched tops, twe smaller ones of rectangular
shape and fwo tiny and very deep ones {these are made of 60cm long ceromic water
pipes inserfed in the walls). The interior of the church was plaostered over and parily
oginted in the 1990s,
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23. SAGURAMO

The village of Sagurame is situated 10 km north of Miskhete on the left bank of the
Aragvi. Litfle single-nove church cf the Virgin built in the 13th-14th centuries stands by
a graveycrd 400m south of Saguremo  The church is built of cobblesione cnd squared
blocks (gt the corners end the door and window jambsj. The vault and the conch were
restored with brickwork in the 1990s. The church hos an entranze in the south wall
and feur windows - one on each side. An irregularly plar-ned annex was odded fe the
southwest corner of the building.

The house in Gorisubeni, on the norih edge of the village, belonged te llia Chavcha-
vadze (1837-1907), the outstanding Georgian writer and public figure. It has been o
museum since 1951, The house. two-storied fo the south and three-sioried te the north.
was built of brick in 1894, Wooden stairs lzad up to the upper floors. The house has
eleven reoms and spacicus, lace-work baolconies run along cll three floors. There is o
large wine cellar northeast of the house and one-storey dwelling house for the servants
The house is surrounded by a park which was also planted in the 18%90s.

24. MUSEUM OF ETHNOGRAPHY AND ARCHAEQOLOGY
This museum, situated in,Parnavaz Square, in the cenfre of the city, was founded in
1955, It presents archaeological finds and ethrographic exhikits, which reflect the way
of lite of the residents of the sld town ond its neighbeurhood.
The museum hcuses a rich archaeolegizal collectio n, consic
"'cnueoloywl finds cbrained by the Miskhst i
the museum s situcted in the basement of the insiitute, ot 2
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